HELLO NEIGHBORS SOCIAL COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES February 1, 2019

Mission Statement

"Hello Neighbors Social Committee's purpose is to enable the KCCA community to engage in warm and welcoming social activities while maximizing residents' involvement, initiating interactions and building new relationships."

Attending: Guest Attend	All present ling: Lois Braydon
Financial:	Judy reported that HNSC has 427.78 in cash (\$200 petty cash - \$227.78)
New Residen	t Welcome - February 3, 2019 Nancy to bring food - Judy is doing 1st Sunday - Setup 1:15 pm
Grilled Chees Setup at 12:30	se Sandwich Contest - February 16, 2019 from 2:00 to 4:00 pm/Banquet Room 0 pm
	Nancy to put event notice on Next Door. Nancy & Mary Lou are making tomato soup. Judy, Carolyn and Elaine will be planning and preparing the cheese sandwiches for those attending. Soup and sandwiches to be served on cart to residents attending.
	Patricia will emcee by asking the trivia questions during the cooking competition. She may ask the contestant or the audience and then give the answer to that question. The other trivia questions will be typed on a page and handed out after the cooking contest and probably towards the end of lunch before people are finished eating. Tables will be divided into groups. Decorations for the tables will be primroses which will be the prizes for the trivia question group table winners.
	Ribbons will be handed out to 1st - 2nd - 3rd place winners of the cooking contest. Prizes for each place winner: 1st place - 12" skillet with spatula & cheese; 2nd and 3rd place will receive car wash gift cards.
	Kitchen Mitts for additional table decorations.
	Food needed for sandwiches to be served: Bread - Cheese - Butter. Judy will buy
	food. Nancy will bring cookies for dessert. Planning on 70 people in attendance. Judges - Diana Platika and Ronnda will be asked. Also, Tualatin Fire Dept. will be contacted.
Pies of Marcl	n - Scheduled for March 17, 2019 - 2:00 to 4:00 pm (Setup at 12:30 pm)
	Newsletter asking for volunteers to bake pies and contacts will be made.

Root Beer Float event and other events -

	Root Beer Float details tabled until next meeting.
Get Well an	d Condolence Cards to Residents
	The committee decided that get well and condolence cards to residents did not fit within their mission statement.
Artist Easel	s in Clubhouse Lobby
	Note was given to Committee that easels were the property of the Artist's Guild. Suggestion to Artist's Guild that stands be labeled as their property.
KCCA Front	Office Window Volunteer
	Carolyn brought up an idea to have a KCCA volunteer group to man the front office supported through Hello Neighbors. Would need approximately 12 people a week as volunteers who would only be answering questions and providing information to residents at the front office window. Idea is still in discussion.
First Sunday	y - March Elaine has volunteers to contact for upcoming months.
Next Meetin	g: March 1, 2019 at 10:00 a.m.
The Meeting	was adjourned at 11:23 a.m.